
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
HILTON CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 14, 2021 

5:00 P.M. 
TELECONFERENCE - ZOOM 

 
AGENDA 

 
**NOTE:  Members of the public will have the opportunity to directly address the 
Board of Directors concerning any item listed on the Agenda below before or 
during consideration of that item.  In order to better accommodate members of 
the public, specific times for Agenda Items will be heard at the specified time or 
soon thereafter.  Agenda Items without specific times may be rearranged to 
accommodate the Board’s schedule.  All public comments will be limited by the 
President of the Board to a speaking time of five minutes. 
 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

A.  Roll Call 
 

2. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA  
A.  Items added to the agenda must be approved by the Board pursuant    

 to Government Code Section 54954.2 
 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

A. The public may make a statement or pose questions on Items NOT 
on the agenda** (see note above) 
 

4. CONSENT AGENDA  
A.   Financial Reports 

       1.  Consideration & Approval of Disbursements List    
        a.  Disbursements and Checks Numbered 8212-8223 
        b.  One-signor Checks Numbered 8224-8228 
 B.   Review & Acceptance of Monthly Financial Reports 
       1.  Account Balances – All Funds 
       2.  Budget Report:  YTD Actual to Budget Report – August 2021 
       3.  Southern California Edison Report   

C.  Approval of Minutes  
                1   Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of August, 2021             
 
5. SEWER FACILITIES UPDATE - GENERAL MANAGER UPDATE 

A.  General Manager Report on Status of Facilities, Operational Stability 
     

6. NEW BUSINESS 
 A.  Rescind Resolution 2021-02 
 B.  Adopt Final Budget FY 2021-2022 
   
7. OLD BUSINESS 

A. Request for Proposal – Selection Committee 
B. New Operations Position – Update 

 
 



Hilton Creek Community Services District 
Regular Board Meeting Tuesday, September 14, 2021 

 

2 
 

           
8. NEW ITEMS/ADDITIONS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS  
 
9. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS/REPORTS 
 
10. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 A.  Regular Board Meeting:  October 12, 2021 at 5:00 p.m.at the Crowley 

Lake Community Center – Subject to change due to COVID-19 
Precautions and Restrictions 

 
11. CLOSED SESSION 
 A.  Personnel Matter [General Manager]  
 
12. ADJOURNMENT 

TELECONFERENCE INFORMATION 
As authorized by Governor Newsom’s Executive Order, N-29-20, dated March 17, 

2020, the meeting will be held via teleconferencing with members of the Board attending 
from separate remote locations. This altered format is in observance of recent 
recommendations by local officials that certain precautions be taken, including social 
distancing, to address the threat of COVID-19. 

If you are watching the live stream of the Board meeting and wish to make either a 
general public comment or to comment on a specific agenda item as it is being heard, 
please submit your comment to info@hiltoncreekcsd.com. All comments will be made a part 
of the record. Please make sure to submit a separate email for each item that you wish to 
comment upon. 

Documents and materials relating to an open session agenda item that 
are provided to the Board of Directors less than 72 hours prior to a regular 
meeting will be available for public inspection and copying at the District Office, 
by arrangement, by calling the District Secretary at (760) 965-9696 or 
info@hiltoncreekcsd.com.  Documents may be available on our website at 
www.hiltoncreekcsd.com 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a 
disabled person and need a disability-related modification or accommodation to 
participate in this meeting, then please contact Lorinda Beatty at (760) 965-9696.  
or info@hiltoncreekcsd.com Requests must be made as early as possible, and at 
least one full business day before the start of the meeting. 

mailto:info@hiltoncreekcsd.com
http://www.hiltoncreekcsd.com/
mailto:info@hiltoncreekcsd.com


'l'l:04 AM

ogt10t21

Accrual Basis

HILTON CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
CHECKS WRITTEN - ALL FUNDS

August 11 - 31,2021

TYPe

Aug 1'l . 14,2'l
Aug 11 - 14,21

Week of Aug 15, 2,
Check 0911612021
Check 0811612021
Check 0811612021
LiabilityC... 0811912021
Paycheck OA2O|2021
Paycheck OBt2Ol2021

Week ofAug 15, 21

Week of Aug 22, 2l
Check OA2A2O21
Check 0912312021
Check OBl23l2O21
Check Ogl23l2\21
Check OAl25l2O21

Week ofAug 22, 21

Name

SCE
scE
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
QuickBooks Payroll Service
BURNETT, KYLE
BEATTY, LORINDA A

7 t2t2021 lo 8t2t2021
7 l2l2o21 lo 81212021
Ala.m Syslem 7 122121 lo 8121 121

Created by Payroll SeNice on 0811812021
Direct Deposit
Oirect Deposit

Districl Phones
PPE 0812012021
PPE 08t2012021
July 2021
Waste Connec{ions August 2021

Oate Num Amount

DD11
DD11

-711.62
-1,893.58

43.12
-3,406.19

0.00
0.00

VERIZON WIRELESS
PERS 457 Conkibutions
PERS Retirement
PERS Health lnsurance
MA|\ilMOTH DISPOSAL

-6,054.51

-126.98
-334.62
475.25
-857.30
-165.38

-1,959.53

-8,014.04

Aug 29 - 31, 2l
Aug 29 - 31. 21

TOTAL

Page 'l

Memo



'l'l;03 AM

09/10/21

Accrual Basis

Type

Sepl-4,21
Check
Check
Liability C...
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

Num

DD11
DD11
8212

Date Name

PERS Retirement
PERS 457 Contributions
QuickBooks Payroll Service
BURNETT. KYLE
BEATTY, LORINDA A
Hatter, Jason T

IUAMMOTH DISPOSAL
QuickBooks Payroll SeNice
BABCOCK LABORATORIES, INC.
CHUCK VILLAR CONSTRUCTION,
MAMMOTH COMMUNITY WATER
MONO COUNTY DEPT. OF PUBLI
MOUNTAIN MEADOWS MUTUAL ,

RS lnslruments & Services

Memo

PPE 09t03t2021
PPE 09/03/2021
Created by Payroll SeNice on OglO1l2O21
Darect Deposit
Direct Deposit

Waste Connec{ions September 2021
Created by Payroll Service on 09/09/2021
lnvoice CHI 1 521 -4807 & CH1 09854807
lnvoic€ 20121 - Vactor
lnvoice 00100
Ticket 23059 & 2r 952
Account MMH2011800
lnvoice 22531

Direct Deposit
Oirect Deposit
Oirecl Oeposit
Oirect Deposit
Direct Deposit
lnvoice 70813 2020/202'l Audit lnvoice
Publication - Notice of Public Hearing
July 2021
lnvoice 676649
lnvoice 1210526158

Amount

09to1t2021
09t01t2021
09t02t2021
09t03t2021
09to3t2021
09/03t2021

475.25
-334.62

-3,502.88
0.00
0.00

-1 ,622.28

Sepl-4,21

Week of Sep 5, 21

Sep 12 - 14.21

TOTAL

-5,935 03

Week of Sep 5, 2l
Check O9lOBl2O21
LiabilityC... o9t1012021
Bill Pmt -... Ogl11l2021
Bill Pmt -... 09/1012021
Bill Pmt -... O9l1Ol2O21
Bill Pmt -... Ogl10l2o21
Bill Pmt -... Ogt10t2o21
Bill Pmt -... Ogl10l2021

8213
4214
8215
8216
8217
8218

-165.38
-3,078.82
-1,109.85
-3,377.50

-90.00
-375.92
-200.00
-761.40

-9,158.87

Sep 12 - 14,21
Paycheck Ogl13l2121
Paycheck 0911312021
Paycheck Ogt13l2021
Paycheck 091131202'l
Paycheck Ogl13l2l21
Bill Pmt -... Ogl14t2O21
Bill Pmt -... 0911412021
Bill Pmt -... 0911412021
Bill Pmt -... Ogl14l2O21
Bill Pmt -... 0911412021

CONNOLLY, ISABEL S
ADAMSON, CYNTHIA R
CZESCHIN, WINOSOR
HIGERD. GARRETT
SHIPLEY, STEVE H
SDRMA
THE SHEET
UMPQUA BANK
USA BLUE BOOK
BILLY CZESCHIN

DD11
DD11
DD11
DD11
DD11
4219
8220
8221
8222
8223

-4,258.58

Page 1

HILTON CREEK COMMUNIry SERVICES DISTRTCT
CHECKS WRITTEN - ALL FUNDS

September I - 14,2021

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

-180.05
-91.00

-2,990.48
-82.05

-915.00

-19,352.48



    

  

   

 

            
            
              

 

              
               

       

  

 

  

        

   

  

    

      

  
       

     



  

    

   
 

 

 

   

 

  

 

 

 

  

  

  

  

 

 
 

 

     

  
  

 

   

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

     
    



     
 

  

   
   

   

  

 

 

  
   

  

      

  

 

    

  

    
     

  



  
  



 

 

    
 

    

 

   
  
    
     
 

  
   

  

 

 
 

 
  

 
 

    

   

   

  

 
   

 
 

    

  

 
 

  

 

  

 
  

     
 

  
 

   

  

  

  

  
  

   

 

 

  

 



 

 

    
 

    

 

  
 

   
   

  
  

  

   

 

  
 

 

 

   

 



 

 

    
    

 

 
 
 

 

 

  
  
  
  
  
  

 

   

  
  

 

  
  

  
  

 
  

  
 
  
  

 
 

 
 
  

  

  

 
 

 
 

  
  

  

 
  

 
  
 

  
 
 

 

  
 

  

  

  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

   
 

   
  

  
  

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  

  
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

  
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

   
   
   
   
   
  
  
   
   
  
   
   
  
  
   
  
  
   
   
  
   
   
   
  
   
   
   
   
   
   
    
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
  
   
   
    
  
   
  
   
  
   
   



 

 

    
    

 

 
 
 

 

 
  
  
 
 
 
  
 
  
  

  

   
 

  

 
  
  

 

  
 
  

 



 

 

 

 
 
 

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

   
   

 
 
 

   
  
   
  
   
  
  
   
  
  
  

 
 

 

   
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
  

  
  
  
   
   
  
  
  
  

    
      

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 
  
 
  
  

  
  
  

 

  
  

  

 
 

   
   
   
  

 

  
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

     

   
  
   

   
  

   
  
  

  
   

      

  
  

 
  
 

     

 
 

 



 

 

    
   

   

  

 

     

    

   

 

 

  

 

  



   
  



 

 

     
 

    

 

      
  

    

 

  

 

 
   

   

  
  

   

  

 

    

  

  

     
 

 

   

 



      
   

   

 
        

  
   

 

 



 

 

   
  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

  
  
  
  

  

  
 

  
 

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
 

 

 

  
  
  

   
  
  
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

     

     

  
  

  
  
  

   
     

  
   

  

 
 

  



 

  
  





 

 

    
     

    

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 



 

 

     
    

    

  
    

    

  

 



      

 



 

 

    
    

    

 

 

 

      

     

 

 

 



 
   
  
  

         
         



 

 

    
  

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 
  
   
   

   
   

    

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  
     

 
   
   

   
   

  

  

 
  

  

  
   

 

  

 
   
  
   
     
 
   

  

 
 

  

  

  
 



 

 

    
  

 

 

  

 

   

  
   

 

   

 

 

  

 
 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 



    
     

  

  
 

    
   

   
  

 
   

 

   

 

 

  

 

 

       
 

  
  
   

 
    

 
 

      
 

  
    

   
 

    
    

    
    

     
     

   

 

  

 

 

     
   

 

 
 

  



 
   

  
          

      
  

    

  

  

 

 

 

    
   

 

 

  

 

 

   
  

 
  

  
  

  
 

 

  

 

 

 
 

 

  
   

 



  
 

  
 

 
 

     
    
    

    

  
   

 

 

 

 

 

 

    
      

    
   

    
     

         
   



 

 

     
  

 

 

  
   

  
  

   
   

    

     

     
     
     

     

      

      
    
        

       

     

   

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
     

  

    
          

 
 

   
  
     

   
  
    
  
   

 
  

 
 

  

 
 
 

 
 
    

 

  
     

  
   

  
   
   

   
   

    

    

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 
 

 
   

   
   

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

  
    

      
    

 

 

   

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  
  
  

 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 

  

 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

  
 

 

    
   

  

 

 
      

 
 

 



 
 



     
  

    

 

 

 

 

 

   



 

    
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

     
  
 

   



  
   

          
  

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

  

 

  

  

  

 

  

  

   
  

 

   

 

 



   

   

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

  
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



HILTON CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

AUGUST 10, 2021 
5:00 P.M. 
ZOOM 

 
Minutes 

 
 
1. Steve Shipley called the meeting to order at 5:01 p.m. 

 
A. ROLL CALL 

Members Present: Isabel Connolly, Garrett Higerd and Steve Shipley 
Members Absent: Cindy Adamson and Windsor Czeschin 
Staff Present:  Kyle Burnett, Lorinda Beatty 
 

2. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA  
None 

 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

None 
 

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
A. Preliminary Budget – Public Hearing and Comment  

Public Hearing opened at 5:02 p.m. 
The preliminary budget was presented and is available on the website and 
available by request via email or printed and mailed  
A public comment was made regarding concerns that the preliminary budget 
is operating at a deficit and that it was not clear how the new position would 
be at a cost savings to the District and thinks it should be.  Additionally, a 
comment was made regarding payroll expense was 60% of the budget.   
Public Hearing Closed at 5:03 p.m. 
 

B. Delinquent Accounts Report June 30, 2021 Public Hearing and 
Comments – Adopt Resolution 2021-02 
Public Hearing Opened at 5:03 
Ms. Beatty stated that there are two property owners on Exhibit A; one 
property owner has made a payment and will be removed from Exhibit A.  A 
second property owner was present and stated that a payment was made and 
provided proof of payment.  Therefore, the Board did not Adopt Resolution 
2021-02 as presented because all payments were made.  
Public Hearing Closed at 5:06 p.m. 
 

C. Delinquent Late Fees, Customer Default Public Hearing and Comment 
Adopt Resolution 2021-03 
Public Hearing Opened at 5:06 



Hilton Creek Community Services District 
Regular Board Meeting Tuesday, August 10, 2021 
 

2 
 

Ms. Beatty presented Resolution 2021-03 to amend Ordinance 81-01 to 
change the late fees and default account fees.   
 

Motion:  To adopt Resolution 2021-03 as presented. 
 
Moved by Mr. Higerd, Second by Ms. Connolly 
 
Ms. Adamson Ms. Connolly Ms. Czeschin Mr. Higerd Mr. Shipley 

Absent Aye Absent Aye Aye 
Public Hearing closed at 5:09 
 

5. CONSENT AGENDA 
 A.  Financial Reports  
       1.  Consideration & Approval of Disbursements List 8202-8210 
       2.  One-signor Checks 8211-8215 (8211 signed for payment of $130.20) 
 B.  Review Acceptance of Monthly Financial Reports 
       1.  Account Balances – All Funds 
       2.  Budget Report:  YTD Actual to Budget Report 
  a.  June 2021 Revised 
  b.  July 2021 
       3.  Southern California Edison Report 
 C.  Approval of Minutes 
       1.  Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of July 13, 2021 
                  
 Motion:  To accept the Consent Agenda Items as presented  

 
Moved by Ms. Connolly, Second by Mr. Higerd 
 
Ms. Adamson Ms. Connolly Ms. Czeschin Mr. Higerd Mr. Shipley 

Absent Aye Absent Aye Aye 
 
6. SEWER FACILITIES UPDATE - GENERAL MANAGER UPDATE 

A. General Manager Report on Status of Facilities and Operational 
Stability.   
Mr. Burnett reported that everything is running well so far.  August is a catch-
up month for wasting sludge and vactoring has started. Flow meter calibration 
is tentatively scheduled for August 27, 2021.  
1. SoCalRen Update 

Mr. Burnett reported that he is working with SoCalRen/TEC/AESC on a 
grant that is due on September 13, 2021.  
 

7. NEW BUSINESS 
 
A.  Juniper Drive Special Zone of Benefit – Account and Fund Analysis, 

Maintenance, Longevity and Future Planning. 
Mr. Burnett identified shoulder backing, drainage improvement, repainting, 
street sweeping and an engineering rate study as items for discussion.  



Hilton Creek Community Services District 
Regular Board Meeting Tuesday, August 10, 2021 
 

3 
 

Discussion regarding runoff after a rain storm and utilizing asphalt grinding 
for shoulder backing to help alleviate the problem.  Mr. Burnett will obtain 
some rough estimates for shoulder backing.  There was significant discussion 
about the future replacement of the road.  Mr. Shipley stated that the original 
cost analysis and previous rate study was based on a 20- or 30-year life cycle 
of the road.  Juniper Drive is past that life cycle; however, the road is holding 
up very well due to good maintenance, front-end expenses for higher grade 
processes and material.   It was suggested that the road will continue to hold 
for some time with continued treatment and maintenance; however, a rate 
study will need to be performed which could factor in maintenance, treatment, 
current capital and current rates. 
 

B. Employee Handbook – Discussion 
Ms. Beatty advised the Board that the she and the HR committee have begun 
to update the employee handbook and will be a part of future discussions. 
 

C. Salary ranges for all positions – Discussion 
Ms. Beatty advised the Board that she and the HR committee are working to 
develop a salary range and updates and will be a part of future discussions. 
 

D. Percolation Pond 
Mr. Burnett stated that the quote to begin rehabilitation on a percolation pond 
is $19,000 but does not include tipping and dump fees. Mr. Burnett is 
estimating an additional $3,000 for disposal.   
 
Motion:  To approve moving forward with rehabilitation/cleaning of a 
percolation pond. 
 
Moved by Ms. Connolly, Second by Mr. Higerd 
 

Ms. Adamson Ms. Connolly Ms. Czeschin Mr. Higerd Mr. Shipley 
Absent Aye Absent Aye Aye 
 

E. Future Meetings 
Mr. Burnett brought the matter up for discussion due to the emergence of the 
Delta variance of Covid-19.  Public gatherings are not banned, however if 
someone is uncomfortable in a public meeting, we will try to accommodate 
their attendance.  The community center will not be available for the next 
regular Board Meeting on September 14, 2021; therefore, it was decided that 
the meeting would be held on zoom.  Meeting locations will be evaluated each 
month and in line with Mono County directives.   
 

8. OLD BUSINESS 
 
A.  Request for Proposal – Sewer Rate Study 

Mr. Burnett requested approval for the RFP for a sewer rate study that has 
been reviewed by legal counsel.  Mr. Higerd suggested we include the vacant 



Hilton Creek Community Services District 
Regular Board Meeting Tuesday, August 10, 2021 
 

4 
 

lots that have plans pending and to change the “residential” users to “all” in 
Paragraph 1 of Section II Scope.   
 
Motion:  To approve the Rate Study Request for Proposal with amendments. 
 
Moved by Mr. Higerd, Second by Ms. Connolly 
 

Ms. Adamson Ms. Connolly Ms. Czeschin Mr. Higerd Mr. Shipley 
Absent Aye Absent Aye Aye 
 

B. New Operations Position – Update 
Mr. Burnett reported that several applications were received.  Zoom interview 
have been set up for Thursday, August 12.   
 

9. NEW ITEMS/ADDITIONS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS 
None 
 

10. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS/REPORTS 
None 

  
10. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 A.  Regular Board Meeting September 14, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. on Zoom 
 
11. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Motion:  To Adjourn the August 10, 2021 Regular Board Meeting at 6:32 p.m. 
 
Moved by Ms. Czeschin, Second by Ms. Adamson 
 
Ms. Adamson Ms. Connolly Ms. Czeschin Mr. Higerd Mr. Shipley 

Absent Aye Absent Aye Aye 
 



HILTON CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: KYLE BURNETT 

SUBJECT: GENERAL MANAGER UPDATE  

DATE: SEPTEMBER 14, 2021 

September is the last month of the third quarter regulatory period. Expect to see a third 
quarter regulatory report at the October board meeting.  

The cleaning of Percolation Pond #1 has started and is progressing. 

Drying bed #1 drainage and asphalt is being repaired. 

Clarifier 1 (East), is out of service due to several issues. The most serious of which are 
bad wall bearings and wall bearing mounts into the concrete walls. The clarifier flights 
hit the bottom front of the tank and broke the flight chain and several flights. The proper 
fix would be a nearly entire rebuild of the clarifier. A “nearly entire rebuild” includes 
wall bearings, shafts, sprockets, chain, flights, drive chain, drive units, etc. and is more 
thoroughly listed below. Without a full rebuild the clarifier will continue to break the 
flight chains due to a lack of clearance at the bottom front of the tank. A part list can be 
referenced to the parts list below. A subcontractor with specialty equipment (crane etc.) 
and extra personnel will be required to complete this project safely and efficiently.  

In addition to Clarifier 1 (East), it has come to my attention that during the last minor 
maintenance done to Clarifier 2 (West), the clarifier was experiencing similar clearance 
issues and will like fail in the same way at any time. Clarifier 2 needs to be properly 
rebuilt, and parts need to be ordered and on the shelf.  

Clarifiers not operating properly or failing completely can result in solids being 
discharged into the effluent, causing an effluent discharge violation.   

1 – 20 strands  

2 – 20 attachment links 

3 – 20 filler blocks 

4 – 8 flights 



2 

5 – 20 wear shoes 

6 – 20 return wear shoes 

7 – 8 flight hardware sets 

8A – 2 bearings 

8B – 1 Set collar  

8C – 2 sprockets  

8D – driven sprocket  

8E – 1 shaft  

9A – 6 Bearings 

9B1 – 6 Bearing set collars  

9B2 – 6 Sprocket set collars  

9C – 3 “free” sprockets  

9D – 3 “fixed” sprockets  

9E – 3 Shafts  

11 – 2x 30’ wear strips 

11A – 2x carrying wear strips Hopper end 

11B – 2x carrying wear strips Intermediate  

11C – 2x Carrying wear strips Tail Shaft end  

11D – 12x Carrying wear strip attachment hardware 

12 – 2x Return Track assemblies 23’ long 

12A – 3x upper tracks 20’ (1.5 each side)  

12B – 10x Upper track wall brackets  

12C – 20x splice brackets  

12D – 4x Upper track bracket hardware  

13A – 4x Upper return rail head wear strips  

13B – 4x Upper return rail intermediate wear strips  



3 

13C – 4x Upper return track tail shaft end wear strips  

13D – 12x Upper return wear strip hardware sets 

14A – 1x motor 

14B – 1x reducer  

14D – 1x Drive shaft  

14F – 1x Drive sprocket  

14H – 1X chain tightener  

14k – 30’ drive chain (15’ strands) 

14N – 10x shear pins  

16A – 32x shaft bearing anchors  

16C – 40x  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REQUESTED ACTION: 

Approval to order parts for Clarifier 1 and 2, and have a subcontractor perform the 
Clarifier 1 (East) rebuild/rehab.     

















Budget
REVENUE Sewer Fund

General Operating Revenue:
Property Taxes 140,000.00   

Sewer Operation & Maintenance Revenue:
Sewer Use Fees Collected 340,000.00   

Sewer Capital Improvement Revenue:
Sewer Connection Fees -                
Availability Fees -                
Sewer Connection Inspection Fees -                
Investment Revenue
Interest on Investments -                
Transfer From Reserves 14,781.00     
Transfer From Other Funds -                

TOTAL  REVENUES 494,781.00   
EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES
Administration Fee 525.00          
***Mono Invest. Pool Wash - Delinquent Accts.  
***Depreciation Expense (Book Entry Only)

SUBTOTAL 525.00          
Estimated EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Medical Reimbursement - Director (5) 9,493.39       
Medical Reimbursement - Employees (2) 5,733.58       

Health Insurance (1) Base Rate 6,426.04       
Health Insurance - Retired (2) 3,402.00       

Retirement Benefits - Employer Contributions GM 6,283.80       

*** Retirement Benefits - Employee Contributions -                

***457 - Employee Contributions -                
457 Employer Contributions / Add Compensation (2) 3,960.00       

      SUBTOTAL 35,298.80     
PAYROLL
Salaries & Employee Benefits:

Director's Gross Salary 
($100 Per Meeting x 5) x 12  + ($2,200 Add. Comp.)x5 
+ $3,000 Special Meetings if they occur 18,000.00     
Manager Gross Salary 77,400.00     -                

Perdiem 15,750.00     
-                

Secretarial Gross Salary Part Time 31,500.00     

Payroll Taxes 8,400.00       
Payroll Processing Fee Expense 552.21          

SUBTOTAL 151,602.21   
PROPOSED OPERATIONS POSITION - ESTIMATE
Salary 54,337.50     
Additional Compensation 2,079.00       
Insurance 6,426.00       
Medical Reimbursement 1,701.00       
Retirement 4,725.00       
Workers' Comp Estimated Increase 2,362.50       

SUBTOTAL 71,631.00     

HILTON CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SEWER FUND

PRELIMINARY BUDGET FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022 



Budget
OPERATIONS
Liability Insurance 12,285.00     
Worker's Comp Insurance 3,780.00       
Accounting 8,505.00       
Dues & Subscriptions 2,835.00       
Travel -Non Litigation 472.50          
License and Fees 26,250.00     
Office Expenses 5,670.00       
Educational Expenses 1,417.50       
Telephone 1,890.00       
Snow Removal (10%) 3,150.00       

SUBTOTAL 66,255.00     
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
Auto Expenses 4,725.00       
Contract Services 5,250.00       
Lab Testing 6,300.00       
Plant - General Repairs & Maintenance 10,500.00     
Plant - Pond Maintenance 1 21,000.00     
Plant - Sludge Removal (Fallon) 11,550.00     
Sewer Lines - General Maintenance 63,000.00     
Supplies 649.99          
Water 819.00          
SCE - Plant 15,750.00     
SCE - Pump Station 6,300.00       

      SUBTOTAL 145,843.99   
SUBTOTAL ALL OPERATING EXPENSES 471,156.00   

Debt Service:
PERS Unfunded Liability 23,625.00     

      SUBTOTAL: 23,625.00     

TOTAL EXPENSES 494,781.00   

Sewer Capital Improvement Expenses:
Capital Purchases/Improvements

Capital Purchases/Improvements 70,350.00     
Engineering and Consulting Fees 10,500.00     

Lateral Extensions 5,250.00       
Monitoring Well - Equipment & Consultation 2,100.00       

Plant - Sewer Equipment 31,500.00     
Totals 119,700.00   

Contingency 
Contingency General

Spills 15,750.00     
Legal 9,450.00       

Rate Study 31,500.00     
Total 56,700.00     

Total Non-Budget Special Projects 176,400.00   

Special Projects / Non-Budget Items


	0- Agenda 2021 09 14
	As authorized by Governor Newsom’s Executive Order, N-29-20, dated March 17, 2020, the meeting will be held via teleconferencing with members of the Board attending from separate remote locations. This altered format is in observance of recent recomme...
	If you are watching the live stream of the Board meeting and wish to make either a general public comment or to comment on a specific agenda item as it is being heard, please submit your comment to info@hiltoncreekcsd.com. All comments will be made a ...
	Documents and materials relating to an open session agenda item that are provided to the Board of Directors less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting will be available for public inspection and copying at the District Office, by arrangement, by ca...

	4 A Checks Written All Funds
	4 B 2021 09 14 Finance
	4 C Minutes August 10^J 2021
	5 GM Update
	GM Update
	TO:
	THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

	FROM:
	KYLE BURNETT

	SUBJECT:
	GENERAL MANAGER UPDATE 

	DATE:
	SEPTEMBER 14, 2021


	Clarifier Parts List




